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MEMORANDUM
TO: ALDERMAN TAMBLING

ALDERMAN CLUBB
ALDERMAN DUVICK

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN
DATE: SEPTEMBER 13, 2024
RE: JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, September 16, 2024,

at 5:25 p.m. The meeting will be held in the Community Room. Please contact me if you are
unable to attend.

AGENDA

Discuss a business license application by Nosir Turaboev, dba NNT Express, Inc.,
1386 Roberts Road, to operate a trucking business

Discuss a business license application by Jim Boswell, dba Grease Monkey #141,
1821 N. Division Street, to operate an automotive oil change and lubrication shop business
Discuss a business license application by Nathan Bailey, dba Culinary Creations,
617 Liberty Street, #2R, to operate a catering business

Discuss a business license application by Fidencio Castro, dba Outdoor Elements Design &
Build, 1802 N. Division Street, Suite 800, to operate an outdoor living creations business
Discuss a business license application by Christian Fischer, dba Crosstown Realtors, Inc., 519
Franklin Street, Unit 101, 106, to operate a real estate business

Discuss a business license application by Susan Hook, Let’s Party, dba Hook’s I,
802 Liberty Street, to operate an event center/gaming/bar business

Discuss a Class D Liquor License transfer from Steve Martin, dba Let’s Party LLC, to Susan
Hook, Let’s Party LLC dba Hook’s 11, 802 Liberty Street

Discuss a Class H Liquor License request by Father Jason Stone on behalf of Immaculate
Conception Parish, for their annual Oktoberfest on October 5, 2024

Discuss the Lease Agreement between Tillman and the City of Morris for the AT&T Cell Tower
Any additional business brought before the Committee
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